AGENDA OF THE REGULAR SESSION
Cass County Emergency Services Board
May 28, 2025, at 8:00 A.M.
801 S. Commercial St Harrisonville Missouri
Public may attend in person as there is limited space for attendees.

l. Call to Order

Il. Roll Call (Quorum)
lll.  Pledge of Allegiance
IV. Participation

V.  Old Business

VI.  Consent Agenda
A. Approval of April 16, 2025, Meeting Minutes
B. Approval of current Account Statements
C. Approval of Payables

VIl.  Reports
A. Chair
B. Treasurer
C. Board Members
D. Executive Director

VIIl. New Business
A. CCESB Resolution No. 25-004, accepting and authorizing reimbursement to the City of
Harrisonville for UPS battery purchases for a total cost of $2,560.00.
B. CCESB Resolution NO. 25-005, accepting and approving an agreement with 911Nurd, LLC
in the amount of $2,520.00 monthly over 12 months.

IX. Next Meeting Date — June 18, 2025, 8:00 a.m.
Adjourn from Regular Session

X.  Closed session — The Cass County Emergency Services Board may enter into a closed session
pursuant to Sections 610.021.3 (personnel RSMo).

Posted on this 16" of May by 8:00 a.m.
The Cass County Emergency Services Board meeting is an open meeting but is not a meeting of the public. There is a place on the agenda for
comments of citizens under PUBLIC PARTICIPATION. Our rule is that comments by any individual or group shall not exceed five (5) minutes.



Cass County Emergency Services Board Meeting
Wednesday April 16, 2025
Meeting Minutes

1. Call to Order — The meeting was called to order at 8:00 a.m. by Kris Turnbow.

2. Roll Call:
Tom Engert Present
Chris Kurzweil Present
Mark Lopez Present
Eric Smith Present
Kris Turnbow Present
Jimmy Odom Present
Jeff Weber Present

Quorum was present.
Others in attendance:
Connie Valenitch, Carla Wills, Mary Osterberg, Adrienne Rinehart, Chad Wright, Jeff
Allen, Jeremy Smith, Chris Langsdale, John Sapp, and Jimmy Wilson

3. Swearing in of Officers — Kathy Lambertz from the Cass County Clerk’s Office swore in
incumbents, Kris Turnbow — Chair, Jeff Weber - South District, and Tom Engert — North
District, and new officer of the board, Jimmy Odom, Sr. — North District.

4. Public Participation

5. Old Business
i. Approval of the Consent Agenda includes March 16, 2025, meeting minutes,
current Account Statements, and approval of Payables.
Chris Kurzweil motioned to approve the consent agenda. Tom Engert seconded
the motion. A roll-call vote was conducted, and the motion was carried with 6
affirmative votes and 1 abstention.
6. Reports
i. Chair—
1. Welcome to Jimmy Odom, Sr. to the Cass County Emergency Services Board as
the newest North District officer.

ii. Treasurer —No report.
iii. Board Members — No reports.

iv. Executive Director —



A. National Public Safety Telecommunications Week

1. NPSTW this week, April 13-19, 2025. CCESB Proclamation provided to each
PSAP.

B. CCESB PSAP/Users/Technical Committee Meeting

1. The CCESB combined PSAP/Users/Technical Committee Meeting was held on
March 19, 2025. Agenda attached for your review.

2. Recommendation from the committee(s) to bring in Brian Nelson with 911NURD
in on a monthly contract with a minimum number of hours.

3. Community Data Platform (CDP) — Crimemapping next steps waiting on
CentralSquare.

4. System Admin group met on March 17, 2025 and will meet every other month
moving forward.

5. Software Board members are agency heads.

C. CentralSquare Project Update

1. The First KC Regional CentralSquare ProSuite Usergroup was held at the Cass
County Sheriff’s Office on February 19, 2025. Connie Valentich from CCSO and
David Tucker from LSFD are the first annual administrators.

2. The next KC Regional CentralSquare ProSuite Usergroup quarterly meeting will
be hosted by Clay County at the Clay County Sheriff’s Office Training room on
June 11, 2025, from 1300-1600.

3. Community Data Platform (CDP) — Shelby Schmidt has been assigned to the
project and will set up one-hour meetings with each PSAP to review
Crimemapping and next steps.

4. Station Alerting and ESO — continuing to work with CS and agencies.

D. Wayfair

1. 144.757 most recent draft provided for ESB board members. Senator roadblock

has been removed.

7. Next Meeting The next regular session is May 21, 2025, at 8:00 a.m.

8. Adjournment
With no further business or discussion, Mark Lopez motioned to adjourn. Jeff Weber
seconded the motion. Motion was carried out at 8:21 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Marie Beauchamp

Executive Director

Cass County Emergency Services Board



@ommtmity ank

RAYMORE PECULIAR HARRISONVILLE

801 W Foxwood Dr 300 S State Route C 1503 S State Route 291 Hwy
Raymore, MO 64083 Peculiar, MO 64078 Harrisonville, MO 64701

(816) 322-2100 *» www.cbronline.net

Statement Ending 04/30/2025

Page 1 of 6

CASS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES BOARD
801 S COMMERCIAL ST
HARRISONVILLE MO 64701-1603

a
=
@)

Summary of Accounts

Account Type Account Number Ending Balance
Business Int Checking XXXXXXXX1776 $1,843,881.12

Business Int Checking - XXAXXXXXX1776

Account Summary Interest Summary

Date Description Amount  Description Amount

04/01/2025 Beginning Balance $1,729,995.43  Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.05%
4 Credit(s) This Period $203,756.88 Interest Days 30
32 Debit(s) This Period $89,871.19  Interest Earned Not Paid $0.00

04/30/2025 Ending Balance $1,843,881.12 Interest Paid This Period $76.88
Service Charges $1.04  Interest Paid Year-to-Date $277.45

Average Ledger Balance $1,870,654.78
Average Available Balance $0.00

Account Activity

Post Date Description Debits Credits Balance

04/01/2025  Beginning Balance $1,729,995.43

04/01/2025 DB RCR Payment $28.80 $1,729,966.63
Google GSUITE_ca 650-2530000 CA #6578

04/01/2025 ACH Payment $82.50 $1,729,884.13
ATT XXXXXXXXXEPAYU Payment

04/03/2025 DB RCR Payment $20.99 $1,729,863.14
STAMPS.COM 855-608-2677 TX #6578

04/07/2025  ACH Deposit $199,321.14 $1,929,184.28
MO DEPT REVENUE 250402005164216 MO SU TAX

04/07/2025 ACH Payment $2,286.00 $1,926,898.28
MO EB CONT 2532 M388 APR 25 EB

04/07/2025 Check 4427 $152.22 $1,926,746.06

04/08/2025 ACH Payment $518.00 $1,926,228.06
OSAGE VALLEY ELE 0002267100 ELECTRIC

04/14/2025  ACH Payment $170.00 $1,926,058.06
SPECTRUM 3131794 SPECTRUM

04/15/2025 Deposit $1,500.00 $1,927,558.06

Member

Y EDic



Statement Ending 04/30/2025 Page 2 of 6

CHECKS QUTSTANDING
BANK BALANCE SHOWN ON
(CHECKS WRITTEN BUT NOT SHOWN) ST
CHECK CHECK ABE
NO AMOUNT NO AMOUNT DEPOSITS AND OTHER AMOUNTS

NOT CREDITED ON THIS STATEMENT
(IF ANY)

TOTAL

SUBTRACT -

CHECKS
(" OUTSTANDING
{
l
|

A

€ € &P L B &

BALANCE % $

* SHOULD AGREE WITH YOUR CHECKBOOK BALANCE AFTER
DEDUCTING SERVICE CHARGE (IF ANY) ON THIS STATEMENT

[ TOTAL [$ | |

DEPOSIT ACCOUNT INFORMATION
IN CASE OF ERRORS OR QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR ELECTRONIC TRANSFERS

Please call or write us at the phone number or address on the front side of this statement as soon as you can if you think your
statement or receipt is wrong or if you need more information about a transfer or receipt. We must hear from you no later than sixty
(60) days after we sent the FIRST statement on which the problem or error appeared.

1. Tell us your name and account number.

2. Describe the error or the transfer you are unsure about and explain, as clearly as you can, why you believe it is an

error or why you need more information.

3. Tell us the dollar amount of the suspected error.
We will investigate your complaint and will correct any error promptly. If we take more than ten (10) business days (or 20 business
days for point of sale on foreign initiated transactions) to do this, we will recredit your account or the amount you think is in error, so
that you will have use of the money during the time it takes to complete our investigation.

LINE OF CREDIT INFORMATION
(Disregard if you do not have a Line of Credit)

HOW FINANCE CHARGES ARE COMPUTED

DAILY BALANCE METHOD (including current transactions).

To get daily balance we take the beginning balance of your account each day, add any new loans and subtract any payments or

credits. Then, we multiply the daily balance each day of the statement period (excluding the last statement date but including the
current statement date) by the appropriate daily periodic rates. We then add up all of these daily finance charges to get your total
finance charge. Daily periodic rate may vary.

IN CASE OF ERRORS OR INQUIRIES ABOUT YOUR BILL

If you think your bill is wrong, or if you need more information about a transaction on your bill, send your inquiry in writing, on a
separate sheet, to the address shown on your statement as soon as possible. We must hear from you no later than 60 days after
the bill was mailed to you. You can telephone us, but doing so will not preserve your rights. In your letter, give us the following
information:

1. Your name and account number.

2. The dollar amount of the suspected error, and

3. Adescription of the error and why (to the extent you can explain) you believe it is an error. If you need more

information, describe the item you are unsure about.

If you have authorized the Bank to automatically pay your bill from your checking or savings account, you can stop payment on any
amount you think is wrong by mailing your notice so that the Bank receives it (3) business days before the payment is scheduled
to occur.
You remain obligated to pay the parts of your bill not in dispute, but you do not have to pay any amount in dispute during the time
the Bank is resolving the dispute. During that same time, the Bank may not take action to collect disputed amounts or report
disputed amounts as delinquent.

\C.ommunity 2 ank RAYMORE PECULIAR HARRISONVILLE

— 801 W Foxwood Dr 300 S State Route C 1503 S State Route 291 Hwy
oIueE. RAYMORE * PECULIAR Raymore, MO 64083 Peculiar, MO 64078 Harrisonville, MO 64701

HARRISONVILLE (8168) I22-2100 * www.cbronline.net LENDER



@ommunity ank

RAYMORE PECULIAR HARRISONVILLE

Statement Ending 04/30/2025

801 W Foxwood Dr 300 S State Route C 1503 S State Route 291 Hwy Page 3 of 6
Raymore, MO 64083 Peculiar, MO 64078 Harrisonville, MO 64701
(816) 322-2100 *» www.cbronline.net

Business Int Checking - XXXXXXXX1776 (continued)

Account Activity (continued)

Post Date Description Debits Credits Balance

04/15/2025 ACH Payment $1,916.98 $1,925,641.08
EVERGY MO WEST 585264062774 AUTOPAY

04/16/2025 ACH Payment $1.75 $1,925,639.33
INTUIT PAYROLL S XXXXXXXXX QUICKBOOKS

04/16/2025  ACH Payment $1,100.00 $1,924,539.33
INTUIT PAYROLL S XXXXXXXXX QUICKBOOKS

04/16/2025  ACH Payment $1,774.30 $1,922,765.03
LAGERS 000000000009046 PAYMENT

04/16/2025 ACH Payment $2,025.00 $1,920,740.03
911NURD, LLC SALE

04/16/2025 ACH Payment $3,556.64 $1,917,183.39
INTUIT PAYROLL S XXXXXXXXX QUICKBOOKS

04/17/2025 ACH Payment $51.50 $1,917,131.89
VERIZON WIRELESS 044210750100001 PAYMENTS

04/17/2025 ACH Payment $6,824.86 $1,910,307.03
ALLEGIANTTECHNOL WEBPAYMENT

04/21/2025 Check 4429 $2,587.16 $1,907,719.87

04/21/2025 Check 4432 $3,152.70 $1,904,567.17

04/22/2025 ACH Deposit $2,858.86 $1,907,426.03
MISSOURI 911 SER 1 04/25 Quar

04/22/2025 Check 4434 $52.80 $1,907,373.23

04/22/2025 Check 4431 $432.50 $1,906,940.73

04/23/2025 POS Payment $1,431.05 $1,905,509.68
IT DEVICES SAN JOSE CA #6578

04/23/2025 Check 4430 $237.50 $1,905,272.18

04/23/2025 Check 4437 $2,897.36 $1,902,374.82

04/23/2025 Check 4428 $4,144.88 $1,898,229.94

04/24/2025 POS Payment $901.14 $1,897,328.80
MFA OIL COMPANY 573-876-0318 MO #6578

04/28/2025 POS Payment $78.25 $1,897,250.55
USPS PO 28667200 RAYMORE MO #6578

04/28/2025 Check 4433 $43,802.70 $1,853,447.85

04/29/2025 ACH Payment $3,556.64 $1,849,891.21
INTUIT PAYROLL S XXXXXXXXX QUICKBOOKS

04/30/2025 ACH Payment $82.50 $1,849,808.71
ATT XXXXXXXXXEPAYX Payment

04/30/2025 ACH Payment $1,774.30 $1,848,034.41
LAGERS 000000000009046 PAYMENT

04/30/2025 Check 4441 $84.25 $1,847,950.16

04/30/2025 Check 4438 $4,144.88 $1,843,805.28

04/30/2025 Interest Credit $76.88 $1,843,882.16
Added to Account

04/30/2025 Service Charge $1.04 $1,843,881.12

04/30/2025 Ending Balance $1,843,881.12




@ommunity ank
Statement Ending 04/30/2025

RAYMORE PECULIAR HARRISONVILLE
Page 4 of 6

801 W Foxwood Dr 300 S State Route C 1503 S State Route 291 Hwy
Raymore, MO 64083 Peculiar, MO 64078 Harrisonville, MO 64701

(816) 322-2100 * www.cbronline.net

Business Int Checking - WX XXKXATT6 (continued)

Checks Cleared

Check Nbr Date Amount Check Nbr Date Amount Check Nbr Date Amount
4427 04/07/2025 $152.22 4431 04/22/2025 $432.50 4437* 04/23/2025 $2,897.36
4428 04/23/2025 $4,144.88 4432 04/21/2025 $3,152.70 4438 04/30/2025 $4,144.88
4429 04/21/2025 $2,587.16 4433 04/28/2025 $43,802.70 4441* 04/30/2025 $84.25
4430 04/23/2025 $237.50 4434 04/22/2025 $52.80

* Indicates skipped check number

Overdraft and Returned ltem Fees

Total for this period Total year-to-date

Total Overdraft Fees $0.00 $0.00

Total Returned Item Fees $0.00 $0.00
Service Charge Summary

Description Amount

Total Items $1.04

Total Service Charge $1.04




g Jo ¢ abed

dISOW-AW-//8-T 92IAIBS J13W03sN) Blordisowmmm  sseooy sujug

T0/+9 OW ITIIANOSTHYYH

"1S TVIDHYIWWOD 'S T08

dIWVHONY3E FRIVIN "SHIN

QYYO0d SIDIAYAS ADNIDUIWI ALNNOD SSVO

*Aeq [eHOWSI 10} §20Z/92/S0 UO Pasop aq [|IM dISOW
sabessap jJuepodwy

pun4 9AI959Y 6810058
JUSWIAJL)S Ul papn[oul SJUNOJDY

SIUNOJJY |enpIAIpUT

Jusweels Alewiwing

$2.NS0[2SIg/19A0D)
sjulauUo)

G20T ‘o€ 1dy
Buipu3 yuol ay3 Jo4

IN3IW3ILVLS LNNODJY o g

09LTT-801LT Vd ‘Binasiiey S N h”_ _ m O —\/_
09L1T X08 Od ’h

“ags put
DDIAIBS JowWolIsn)

plieog s92IA19s Aduabiaw3 Ajuno) sse)

[



Aqy Buikidninw

£q pazijenuue uay) s aN[EA JUNOJDE Ul abueyp jou Bunnsas siy | ‘pouad Aep-usnas ay}

ANTVAISOT AV JILNVHVNO YNVE ON a3yNSNI 21a4 10N
1012} Vd ‘BingsiueH
1004S 19BN €1C
suonesadQ 22198 (UNY

yuswaBbeuep 18ssy Wdd

-mojaq sSaIppe 3y} Je suojjesadQ 8oIA1dS INYINd 18 LWed) juswabBeuew jusyo

10K JO JaqUBW B 0ejU0D asea|d ‘JUBLUBIe}S 2INSOOSIP JUBLIND sNVWAd Jo Adoo
pajepdn ue jsanbai 0} 10 ‘Junodde Jnok Buipiebal suojsanb 1o SU1BDUOD JBLIO
aney noK 3| "1dieoel Jo sAep 09 UIIM YN 1OBIUCD asea|d ‘uonoesuel) B JNoge
UONELLLIOU} 810W PBaU NOA Ji JO ‘UOHEWLIOJUI JUNOJJE Buissiw ‘BuoIMm SI JuBLIBJE}S
1nok yuiyy oA 3| “AjinjaIed JusLdle)s Siu} JO sobed |iejep 8y} MaInal aseald

-goeyd uaxe) 1oA jou sey JuawAed pue uonoesues Ajunoas 8y} JO UOHEBWILUNSUOD
|BUY BY) JOABMOY pajndaxe uaaq Sey Yolym apel v apel] papesun
‘ueIpOJSNd S juald 3y} Aq pjay pue jusljo auy £q paumo Ajjoalip 81e Ssjuawisanul
ay) 'sjuswainbai pue Aojjod JuaLIsaAUl ads sualjo ay) 0} Buipioooe
WVYWAd Aq Ajejeosip pabeuew sjuswisaaul jo Jogdod v Junoddy pabeuepy
‘sISBQ pazijenuue ue uo ‘obejuaoiad e se paje)s ‘Aunjew jpun Bujuiewsas pouad
aw) ay) pue anjea Ajunjew ‘sidiadal jsaieiul [EnuUe SL on|eA J9M)IEW JUBLND
al) Uo paseq ‘LINjal JO djel 3y} SI 1BEW 18 fAunew o) plaik ay L jaxe je WIA
‘siseq
pazilenuue ue uo ‘abejusosad e se pajejs ‘Ajunjew o} sjep aseyound wouy pouad
oy ay) pue enjeA Aunjew ‘sjdiadal jsaislul [enuue a} 500 |euiBuo ay} uo
paseq ‘wnjal Jo ajel pajoadxa ay) §13s00 18 Aunjew o) paik ay 3soQ e WIA
“yyuow 8y} ul sAep Jepuajed Jo Jaquinu ayy £q 31 BuipiAlp pue G9¢
£q 31 Buiidyinw Aq pazijenuue uayj sl abueyd j1eu Buynsal siyL "Yuow auj Jo
BuiuuiBfag ay) Je 81eys auo JO dN[EA 3y} JO abejuedlad e se passaidxa punj e Aq
yuow ay) Buunp paiejoep SPUSPIAIP ||E Wol Bunjnsal (aseys 1ed 00'L$ Ajjeuuou)
a1BYS 8UO JO BN[EA 8y} Ul 8Bueyd Jau By} sjuesaidau pjalA uopnquisip Ajuopy
‘pajjea aq 0} 3|qe ||Is S! 10 sey Kunoas
a|qe||ed B Jayjdym Jo sabebpow Bulfpapun ay} uo sjuswAedaid 10 [9A3] 8Y} UO
Buipuadap AleA pjnod saiUNoas asay) JO Aunjew [enjoe 8y} JOASMOH JUBLISIE}S
SIU) Ul pasn a1 SaRLN0aS 3]qe|[BD 10 POEq abebjiow jo ajep Ajunjew paje;s
ay] -ojjopod ay) Jo anjea lediound [ejo) 8y} Aq wins ayy Buipiap pue ‘sjonpoid
ay} Bulwwins ‘(s1eah 1o sAep) Aunjew sy Aq JuaLu)saAul O Anoas yoes
10 anjen [ediound Jo Jed ay} BuiAjdyinw Aq pauluielap ‘oljopod e JO sjuawsaaul
pue s8nunoas | Jo Aunew abelane oy} syuaseidel Aunjew ebeleny
“paxiy jou si pjaik au} souls ‘ainjnj duy ul punj S 10 pjalk ayy jo uonejuasaidal
B paIapisuod aq Jou pinoys pajonb spjaik ayy “2 Aqynsel 8y Buip!

izt s R R

juswiajels Junoddy

10 Buluuibaq ay) je (aseys 1ad 00°1.$ Allewou) a1eys auo Jo anjeA ayj Jo abejusosad
e se pessaidxa ‘ajep Juawsiess ay} Buipnjour pouad aseq Aep-uanas ayj Jano aleys
3U0 J0 d0UE|Eq B Y}IM JUNOOOE punj |eoneyjodAy e 0 an|eA auj} Ul ‘aLiodul JUBWISAAUL
uey) Jayjo awodul pue sabueyd |endeo jo anisnjoxa ‘ebueyd jau ay) si PjaIA JuaLInd

‘ejep uonnquisip [enjoe ay}

uo pied aq || Junowe pajewsa auj jeyl aojuelenb ou s) 818y | "siseq Aapenb e uo

sBuiwes sanquysip jey) weiboid Aue Joj Luow 8l 10} panidde PUSPIAIP pojewnse ay}

uasaidal Juswaje)s siy) uo sbuluwiea Ajuuow 8y “Apapenb Jo Ajyjuows sayye pied aq
Kew pue Ajlep paniooe ale SPUsPIAI] "pPunj 3y} o} sosuadxa paniooe ||e pue wniwaid
Aue jo uoneziJowe d|qejes ssd| ‘funjew o} Joud SaNLNDBS JO B|ES By} UO SBSSO|
pue suieb pezijeal ||g snid ‘Auniew Jo ajep 3y} 0} pazipowe A|qejes Junoosip Aue snid
‘paulea }Sa1a)ul JO }SISU0D Spun} wesBoid JuslujsaAul JuswiuIaAob |eoo| uo spuapiAld
suonuyeq pue sua) Aay|
“)sanbas uodn NI WO d|qe|ieAe OS|e s! weiboid ainso[osiq 21jgnd uonenbay
VNI ey Buiquosap ainyooiq v -§]0BJU02-10)SOAUI/SI0}SOAUY/BI0" BIUY MMM/ SANY
ssalppe a)isgem NI 8} 18 10 6666-682-008-1
1 ouIRoH VINI4 8ui Bullles Aq VaINI4 8uj yoeas Aew noA “(.8SIN.) Preod
Bupjewa|ny senunoag [edioluniy au) pue (YHNIL,) Aowpny KioyeinBay Ansnpuj
|eioueul4 8y} JO Jequidw e st pue 1a|eap/iaxoiq e Se O3S 8yl yim paiajsiBai st yoiym
“ou] ‘'sjuswsau| diooueg "S'N ‘elelE SNVESN J0 saAnejuasaidal Aq penquisip
aJe spunj W31 pue sweiboid juawisaul juswiLIBA0B [BI0| BWOS JO saleys
-pesjuesend aq jouueo ssausja|duiod pue Aoeinooe s)i Inq ‘seonos
payoajes Jo Aunbui yiey poob e uodn paseq st sbunel 10j papiaoid uonewoju| Buney
‘sanjeA Buiuuibaq
sjuswaje)s Alyjuow 1xau ay) Uiym pajoayal 8q Kew umoys sanjeA ayy o} sabueyo
Kuy sumopAed |edioud 0} 100lgns 10 8jel jsalaul 3|geisnipe ue o} 109[gns saNunNoas
10} A1eA ABLU SJUNOLUE }SOD POZILIOWIE PUE )S3I3)Ul PaNIodE ‘sen|eA Juswaes
[ENJOY "PaISAAUL JUNOLUE 8Y} JO SSO| ajqissod sy Buipnjoul ‘SySH SBA|OAUI SBRLINOBS
ul juswsaau| “Aouabe juswusanob Aue Jo (yisodep Jo sajedyIad a|qenobau-uou
uiepso Joj 3daoxa) O1a4 aul ‘Y4 Aq pajoajoud asimiaylo Jo pasjuesenb
Jou aJe ‘spunj [eninuw Jo saleys Buipnjoul ‘oljojuod SIy} Ul SaNLN08s ay | oljojod
“pajuasaidal pjalk 8y} J0ajje pinod yolum ‘Ajunjew a10j2q Jed ul Jo 8joym Ui pawaapal
aq Aew Aunjew o} Joud uondwapal 0} }03lgNs seNUN0Sg SanINI3s 3lqe|ied
-uonENyiS [BIOUBULY JO BAIOBIGO JUSWISBAU! 1noA up ebueyo |eusjew Aue jo
poaunou Apdwoud aq pinoys WYNAd ‘noA aAI9S 18)}8q 0} J9PIO U| uoen)iS [elouBUL
-sapuoyne Buixe) Jayjo
10 a1E)S ‘|e1apa) O} papodal aq 0} painbal aq Kew jey) uoneunIojul yons Jo Aoeinooe
ay) Joj a|qisuodsal jou Si pue sajuoyne Buixe) J8yjo 10 S¥| 8y} 0} uonewIojul
yons podal jou seop WYIW-d "Suoioesuel funoss 1noA Jo saouanbasuod xe} ay}
aulULIB)AP O} JOSIAPE X} JNOA JNSu0d pue foeinooe 10} Malnal aseald “Ajuo sesodind
ep }so) Bunsoday xe)

g J0 ¢ abed

‘siseq pjelA juejsuod ayj Buisn pazipowe
s1 sanunoes wiey 186uo| 0} Joadsas Yim wniwaid Jo JUNOOSIP YoNg "siseq aulpybiens
e uo pazijowe s (8ouenssi jo sl je Ajunjew o} Jeak auo uey) ss8| Yiim asoy)
S9)UN2as Wia) Hoys 0} joadsal yym wniwaid 10 Junodsig ‘podal 8y} Jo ajep ayj (un
ajep aseyoind ay) woyy wniwaid Jo Junodsip Aue Jjo uolonpal olpouad a8y Jo junowe
auyy 1o} pajsnipe si Ajunoas ay) jo [ediouuid ayj JO 100 |euibuo ay| 3s09 peziiowy
“JUBLLBJE)S UOKBWLIO}U] JO UonEjusWNDOp BuLiajo puny ejeudoidde
ay) ul paulejuod si weiboid JususeAul juawwenob [e00] Jo Auedwod juswsaaul
paiasiBal e 10} SPOYaW Uojen|eA ay} Jo uoneue|dx3 ‘pjos Jo 1yBnogq usaq aAey pjnod
sanLNoas ay) Yoiym je seoud ay) jussaidal Jou Aew SaljLNdas U} JO saN|eA ay} ‘a|qeljel
aq 0 seoud ay} senaljaq WYINAd yBnouly “ted je paoud aie ysodap Jo s8jedIad Yueq
painsui-D|a4 8|qenobau-uoN "Spoyjaw pue $adinos uojeniea Bupayip Jo asn ayj pue
2UWOOUI P}0a||0oUN JNQ PANIOOE 0} BNP SUBWISAAUL 10} UMOYS SBN|BA BYj Ul SBOUBIBHIP
aq Aew asay ‘seoinag ejed 39| Aq payddns se yjuow sy jo Kep ssauisnq 1se| 8y Jo
se seoud piq Buisojo woly paAuap aJe seoud jexiew sNYNId ‘A||esouas) anjep Jexiel
‘suonoesuel) Buipi0oal esimIay)o Jo saua Jabpa) Buneseuab pue sj01ju02 [euldjul
Buioiojue pue Bupuawajdw saoljod BulUN0dOE [BLIBUI 118U} 10} Ajjqisuodsai uejel
Sjualo IO "WYWHd Aq papiaoid seoiaies jo 2dods 8y} pISINO UBIPOISNO 8y} 0} Spunj
sodap 10 WoJy Spuny Mespyyim o} Ajoyine ay) aAey jou S20p WYIN-d 1043U0D Junoady
-goualaylp Bujwy e o} anp
9|1ou098l 0} PaaU By Ul Jnsal ABW YoIyM SISEq S]ep JUSLIS)BS E BsN SUBIPOISNO Auepy
‘pOA|0Sal S0UBIBYIP PUE Pa|IoU0Dal 8q PINOYS JuaWalels NYIN-Id U} PUE JUSWSIES
’ueq uelpo}sno ay) jey) pue Buidesy piooai ajey(ioey 0} spodes asay) asn Aew sjusi|o
Jeyy seziuBooas WyN4d “suonoesues pue sbuipjoy yseo pue Aunoas Jo p1odal |eioljo
aU) SI JUBLUBIE]S UBIPOJSNO 8| "SUCKOBSUEL] JUBWISAAUL |[B (sames “"o'l) saynoexe pue
S]aSSE JO [0JJU0D BU} SUIBJUIBL YUBQ UBIPOISND 8y "WVYINHd £q pebeuew a.e jey) sjood
ur sjualo Aq pjay sjunodoe Aue Jo AJIALOE BY) SE ||om Se AyAoe A10SIApe JuBLWSaAUL
1IN0 |1e}ap O} PapuaUl SI Juswwalels Ajyjuow s NVINAd JUN0ddY U Jnoqy suoisand
*Mojeq ssaIppe ay) Je suoneladQ doIMeS
Bunoejuoo Aq 3sanbai uodn ajqejieae si Ao1j0d Bunop Axold s,AVIN-d suononisul Jiayy
0} BuIp1099E SPaeo0id Uy} PUE Jusljo BY} SjorjU0D JaBeuew oljojiod 8y} peAl@oal si
15anba JUBSUOD B JUBAS BU) U] "S}sanbal JUBSU0D BAI8081 LOISEID0 UO S30p Jf 18AOMOH
*S)UBIIO S} JO JIBYS] UO B8J0A 0} SaIx01d 8A18081 Ajjew.ou jou saop WINAd BunoA Axold
‘Mojaq ssalppe ay} je suonesado
201A18G J0BJUOD Bsea|d ‘JusLwa)e)s aINSOJOsIp JUaLIND 1No JO Adoo e aA1@281 0} 8|
pINom noA J “eousuadxe ssauisng pue punoibyoeq Ino JO JUBWSJE}S BINSO[ISIP USHLM
e sulejuiew WYW4d "WYW-d Jo souewiopad 10 sadlales ‘sjonpoud 8y} eejuesent jou
seop pue Joj a|qisuodsal jou si jueg ‘SN "diodueq 'S'N 4O Aieipisqns joauipul ue pue
(.Mueg "S°N.) UoneIoossY [eUOHEN YuBg SN JO AleIpisgns 10a.Ip S| NYESN "1asiApe
JuswiseAul paselsiBal-03s e ‘(JAVESN.) "ou| Juswabeuepy jossy diooueg ‘s'n 40
uoIsIAp e si (,WYIN-d.) Jualebeuep 1assy N-d “SUCHEPUSLILIODDI 0 8JIADE oyoads
apinoid 0) papuajut jou si pue Ajuo sesodind




‘au| ‘Juawabeuepy uwwm<@m%o@m@%i

T 9bed 68T00S8 JUN0OXDY 1O UOISIAIp e ‘Juswabeueyy J9ssy W4d

%86'0L
dISOW

000 9WOodU] pue SpuaplAlg ysed
v6'EV8'LYL'TS anjeA 14e buiso)
000 an|eA ul abuey)
000 sopel| pajnasun
000
%20°6C 4 suondwapay
WYL dISOW 000 saseyind
Y6'EP8 LT an[eA 1.ep buiuado
W¥3l dISOW
uoned0||Y 19SSy ﬁm.motmm SWOdUT pue spusplAId ysed
62°£98'TTL’ b
Z6°LVT'9v'6$ £TTTL'69V'6% — BIZLO% OnjeA 393IEW DUISOD
000 an|eA ul abuey)
Y6 EV8'LbL'T P6'EP8'LYL T WY3L1 dISOW 00°0 sopeJ | pajnasun
ey s raalESi 000 . suondwapay
86°€0¥'869'9 6C°£98'1CL9 :
dISOW 160 'c7 saseydind
STOT ‘1€ YoIeW ST0T ‘0€ IHdy 86'€0'869'9 anjep 1oxel Buiuado

SZ0Z ‘o€ I1dy buipu3 yiuol aup Jod Alewwng uonpesuel] - JUBWIJELIS JUNOIDY




-auj| ‘yuawabeuep uwmm<@m%o%mmm%i

¢ 9bed 6810058 1UNOXDY 10 uoISIAIp € Juawabeue Jossy W4d

L1'7£5'798'C$ 81°£09'8V$ Y6 EVSLYL'TS jeloL

T 8b209'8% b6 EV8'LbL'T oozey  Se/stTt 57990 WL dISOW - Wi3L  $2/62/11 ve/Lz/tn

L1'TES'T98'C

ajeq

uondinsag Ajundas
. RUTETITETRRET apeil

sbujuiey junowy ey aied
JUSWISSAUT Auniepn

5

e

1g¢ nady Buipuz YIUOW au3 104 sbuip|oH JudWI]SaAUL



€ abed 6810058 JUNODY

au| ‘yuawabeuepy awmw<m_m%&mmm%i

10 UOISIAIp & Juawabeuey Jossy W4d

%9y
60°981'669'9
67°/98'12L'9

PIRIA uonnqiisia Ajyauop
aouejeg Ajyjuoly abetany
aouejeg buiso|n

8T°191'€6

62°£98'1ZL'9

TE'E9'ET
62°£98'TZL'9

SWOoDUT pue spuapliAld ysed

aouejeg buisopd

000

000
81°T9T'€6
11°902'829'9

000

000
1€°€9b'€C
86°€01'8699

sjuBWRSINGSIA Yo3Y)D
(syoay) *Px3) suondwapay
saseyaind

aouejeg buiuado

judy-Aienuep |udy
dlA |edsid 30 Jjuopn
6C°£98'1CL'9 souejeg buisop)
62°£98'12L'9 TE'E9P'ET 00°'T SuUONNQLASIQ - JUSWISOAUISY AIQ SWODU] [enidy 5z/10/S0 G2/0E/%0

86'€01'869'9

paumQ saleys
[ejolL

ST0Z ‘o€ 114dy Buipu3 yuol sy Jo4

uonpoesuel] Jo
junowy Jejjoq

201d Nun
10 aleys

jusuwivjel}s Junoddy

uondinsaqg uopdesuel )

aouejeg buiuado

ajeq
JUSWIANIRS

= 2




MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
TAXATION DIVISION

PO BOX 3380
JEFFERSON CITY, MO 65105-3380

Date: May 06, 2025
SALES TAX DISTRIBUTION DEPOSIT NOTICE

0005-003 POLITICAL SUBDIVISION ID: 00000037
allg e badyguagggglunl

1L O LU LU LT L R P PR R TR T TR NIRRT

CASS COUNTY

9-1-1 BOARD DIRECTOR Distribution Month: April 2025

801 S COMMERCIAL ST

HARRISONVILLE MO 64701-1603 Telophone: 5737514876

Fax: 573-522-1160
Email: localgov@dor.mo.gov

The Missouri Department of Revenue distributed your local sales tax by electronic funds transfer (ACH) for your credit and use for
the April 2025 collections as follows

Deposit Date 05/07/2025

Tax Type Code 330

TaxType Name COUNTY EMERGENCY
SERVICES

Bank Name COMMUNITY BANK OF
RAYMORE

Account Number (Last Four Digts) 1776

Tax Distribution $182,282.30

Interest Distribution $0.00

Amount Deposited $182,282.30

Below is your recent account history. You can compare this month's distribution with the same month in prior years for this account.
You can also compare the year-to-date distribution with the same year-to-date in prior years.

Account History
Period 2023 2024 2025 2024 2025
Compared to Compared to
2023 2024
April 2025 $169,413.47 $189,585.55 $182,282.30 $20,172.08 $(7,303.25)
Year-to-Date $709,471.81 $750,439.37 $799,346.13 $40,967.56 $48,906.76

You can access the Dépanmént»’bé_“iLgcélr?aﬁiesnFiﬁ;ncial Statement” for this month at http://dor.mo.gov/business/citycounty.

If you do not receive your distribution or if you require additional information, contact the Taxation Division at the above address,
telephone number, fax number, or e-mail.

A county must notify the Department if their boundaries change. Failure to notify the department can result in lost revenue.

The Department is authorized by Section 32.057 RSMo, to release local sales/use tax information to counties that have imposed a
sgles or use tax. The Department has made this information available in three reports: the Open Business Locations Report, the
Financial Sales Tax Distribution Report, and the Financial Use Tax Distribution Report. A portal account must be created on the
Department’s portal at https:/mytax.mo.gov/rptp/portal/home/ and a Request for Information/Audit of Local Sales and Use Tax

Records (Form 4379) may be completed to request access to these reports. This form is available on our web site at
http://dor.mo.gov/forms/.

L



Cass County Emergency Services Board 5/27/2025 9:26 AM
Register: Community Bank - Interest Check
From 04/01/2025 through 04/30/2025
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref
Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance
04/15/2025 4430 Williams & Campo, ... PROFESSIONAL SER... 237.50 -2,212,603....
04/15/2025 4431 Surveying & Mappin... PROFESSIONAL SER... 432.50 -2,213,036....
04/15/2025 4432 CITY OF RAYMORE  -split- 3,152.70 -2,216,188....
04/15/2025 4433 MID-AMERICA RE... MARC COORDINATI... 43,802.70 -2,259,991....
04/15/2025 4434 BOARD OF POLIC... Radio Loops 52.80 -2,260,044....
04/15/2025 4435 Missouri Department... Payroll Taxes 380.00 -2,260,424....
04/15/2025 4436 Missouri Department... Payroll Taxes 380.00 -2,260,804....
04/15/2025 4437 United States Treasury — -split- 45-5361335 2,897.36 -2,263,701....
04/15/2025 4438 KC Web -split- 4,144.88 -2,267,846....
04/15/2025 4439 EVERGY TOWER LEASES 2,587.16 -2,270,433....
04/15/2025 Marie Beauchamp -split- Direct Deposit X -2,270,433....
04/16/2025 QuickBooks Payroll ... OFFICE RENT Created by Dir... 1.75 -2,270,435....
04/16/2025 QuickBooks Payroll ... -split- Created by Pay... 3,556.64 -2,273,991....
04/17/2025 To Print CAROL STAFFORD  OFFICE RENT Direct Deposit 1,100.00 -2,275,091....
04/25/2025 4440 Motorola Solutions, I... RADIO SYSTEM PR... 806,077.00 -3,081,168....
04/25/2025 4441 Commenco Inc RADIO SYSTEM REP... 84.25 -3,081,253....
04/25/2025 4442 Odom's Bugs-B-Gon... TOWER PROPERTY ... 225.00 -3,081,478....
04/28/2025 4443 Kathy Lambertz, Cas... ELECTION 64.50 -3,081,542....
04/29/2025 QuickBooks Payroll ...  -split- Created by Pay... 3,556.64 -3,085,099....
04/30/2025 Marie Beauchamp -split- Direct Deposit X -3,085,099....

Page 1



Executive Director Report
Cass County Emergency Services Board Meeting
May 28, 2025

1. CentralSquare Project Update

a.

2. Motorola
a.

b.

Ashley Dean has left CentralSquare. Brooke Smith is our new Project Manager through the
completion of Community Data Platform (CDP).

Cass County CS ProSuite Administrator meeting was held on May 20, 2025. Next meeting is July
21, 2025 at 1400 hours.

The next KC Regional CentralSquare ProSuite Usergroup quarterly meeting will be hosted by
Clay County at the Clay County Sheriff’s Office Training room on June 11, 2025, from 1300-
1600.

Community Data Platform (CDP) — Shelby Schmidt has been assigned to the project and will set
up one-hour meetings with each PSAP to review Crimemapping and next steps.

Station Alerting — continuing to work with CS and South Metro, planned cutover is June 2, 2025.
Belton Fire is working to add Station Alerting as well.

CentralSquare ENGAGE conference was held April 27-30. Connie Valentich, Jeff Allen, Elizabeth
Hizey, and Tim Mikelson attended.

Pleasant Hill Consolette was replaced on April 24, 2025.

Quarry Tower lights have been out since April 20, 2025. Replacement parts are ordered to
repair the beacon. NOTAM has been filed with the FAA.

Coverage issues were experienced on April 22 and 23, 2025 in the area west and northwest of
Harrisonville. Cass County Sheriff’s Office and Harrisonville Police were impacted. Two issues
arose due to weather, Freeman and Quarry tower sites. Pholyphaser and connector at
Freeman were replaced and the tower top amplifier and power breaker were replaced at
Quarry.

Two Microwave links will be replaced under the Motorola contract, Commenco is ordering
equipment, install will occur upon receipt of equipment, likely October 2025.

Garden City Generator replacement ordered from Cummins, looking at September delivery and
October 2025 install.

CCESB Board to discuss future HVAC and Generator equipment replacement plan.

Motorola is transitioning from Commenco to Motorola servicing and technical services to a
dedicated Motorola Field Service Team of 3, managed by Brian Padley. Cass County is currently
in transition in May 2025. Commenco will continue to help replace the Microwave Links we are
replacing this year and in the future. They will also help support APX radio repairs, as they have
in the past. The Motorola Field Service Team will be handling the Dispatch consoles and RF site
equipment. The change will have no impact on service tickets, creating a support ticket is the
best method to request support.

Commenco completed Cass County preventative maintenance at all tower sites prior to the
transition.

Motorola Field Service Team started performing site walks the week of May 19, 2025, at all
tower sites and dispatch sites, which included upgrading consoles software.

3. MARC Public Safety Communications Users Committee

a.

b.

The MARC Public Safety Communications Users Committee was held on April 16, 2025. Agenda
attached for your review.
Missouri 911 Service Board Report

a. Grants focused on counties without 911 through end of 2025.



b. EMD Workgroup to be regrouping and starting meetings again.

c. Senate Bill 71 — Retention of PSAP dispatchers and tuition reimbursement

d. Wayfair — Senate Bill 271 - passed the Senate and House and now sitting with the
Governor.

c. Training

a. 40 hour basic course — CTOs no longer have to check off online.

b. GeolLynx decommissioned and new GeoComm maps started on May 13, 2025. Training
was held on March 12, 2025, with 733 dispatchers enrolled.

¢. Miami County will host a World Cup — Tactical Training June 10 — June 12, 2025.

d. Technical

a. Propio Translation Services —would co-exist with current Language Line. Dispatcher can
choose which translation service to use. Recommendation to the MARC Public Safety
Board for approval.

b. RapidSOS Unite — live translation and transcription service. This is a web-based service
and would involve local IT. Looking at 2026 budget at $1.6M over 5 years, or $336,000
annually. Recommendation to the MARC Public Safety Board for approval.

c. World Cup —Kansas City will be hosting the 2026 World Cup.

4. MARC Public Safety Communications Board

a.

The MARC Public Safety Board meeting was held on April 30, 2025. Agenda attached for
your review.

Regional 911 System Quarterly Financial Review — Program Reserves of $10.3M is just
under 12 months of budgeted FY25 expenditures ($10.4M budget)

Propio Translation Services — would co-exist with current Language Line. Dispatcher can
choose which translation service to use. MARC Public Safety Communications Board
Approved.

RapidSOS Unite — live translation and transcription service. This is a web-based service
and would involve local IT. MARC Public Safety Board recommended to wait for 2026
budget at $1.6M over 5 years, or $336,000 annually.

5. MARRS Infrastructure Owner’s Meeting
a. The MARRS Infrastructure Site Owner’s Meeting was held on May 6, 2025. Agenda attached for
your review.
b. Johnson County Missouri went live in March 2025. Motorola is continuing to work on
outstanding items. The current plan is to connect through Cass County at the Pleasant Hill
Tower in June.
c. Motorola is transitioning all MARRS sites owner’s from Commenco for servicing and technical
services to a dedicated Motorola Field Service Team of 3, managed by Brian Padley with
Motorola.
6. MARRS Technical and Users Committee
a. The MARRS Technical and Users Committee meeting was held on May 14, 2025. Agenda
attached for your review.
. 2026 World Cup and REGCOM talkgroups were discussed.
c. CISA Advisory on “Fast Flux” was brought up by Chris Maiers. Advisory attached for your

review.

d. The MARRS Management Council will meet on May 28, 2025.

Respectfully submitted, Marie Beauchamp



Public Safety
Communications Users Committee Meeting

Location: MARC Board Room

Date: April 16, 2025, Time: 1:00
Co-Chairs:

Microsoft Teams Meeting (Hybrid)

Major Scott Boden, Johnson County Sheriff’s Office REGIONAL PUBLIC SAFETY
Stephen Hoskins, Platte County Sheriff’s Department COMMUNICATIONS

1)
2)
3)
a)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

Agenda
Call to Order

Action Item: Approval of January 22, 2025, meeting summary
Presentation: Propio Language Services
World Cup Preparation Update

Update Items: 911 Legislative Updates

e Federal

e State
e Missouri 911 Service Board Report
e Kansas 911 Coordinating Council

Update Items: Public Safety Program Updates
e Training
e Technical Services
e Database / Mapping
» U.S. Department of Transportation’s Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety
Administration (PHMSA) Requirement
e Operations

Closed Session:

The Public Safety Communications Users committee may go into closed session for any reason pursuant to 610.02
RSMo

Other Business
Adjournment

2025 Meeting Dates:
July 23 November 12

Microsoft Teams Need help?

Join the meeting how
Meeting ID: 215 868 064 972 Passcode: w2CuWM




Public Safety
Communications Board Meeting

Date: Wednesday, April 30, 2025

Time: 1:00 p.m.

Location: MARC Offices, Board Room
Microsoft Teams Meeting (Hybrid)

REGIONAL PUBLIC SAFETY
COMMUNICATIONS

Co-Chairs:
Deputy Chief Eric Houston, Overland Park Police Department
Mayor Kris Turnbow, City of Raymore, Missouri

AGENDA

1) Ca(l to Ordet

2) Public Safety Communications Board Changes and New Members
3) Board Voting Member Roll Call

4) Action Item: Approval of January 29, 2025, meeting summary

5) Update Item: Regional 911 System Quarterly Financial Review

6) Update Item: 911 Legislation Update
> Federal
» State
(i) Missouri 911 Service Board Report
(i) Kansas 911 Coordinating Council

7) Public Safety Program Updates
o Training
o Technical Services
Action ltem: Propio Translation Services
Action Item: Rapid SOS
o Database/Mapping
o Operations

8) Other Business

9) Closed Session
The Public Safety Communications Board may go into closed session for any reason pursuant
to 610.02 RSMo

10) Adjournment

2025 Meeting Dates: July 30  November 19

Microsoft Teams

Join the meeting now
Meeting ID: 245 375 617 367
Passcode: ZGKBev

Dial in by phone
+1 816-702-6598,,164451488# United States, Kansas City




oL - [ - W UE 8 'vay 5

uoissnasiq uadQ — 1senbay Adualy aindnisenul

yoddng S pue y4j4 UO uoissnIsIp uadQ e
‘|18Mm se sy} Buiop 1apisuod pinoys noA spun JVAH pue
ssoes3ua0) adejdas o) uejd e yum dn awod Juaney noA §|
pauoddns jjs ase Aayl AjuaA
-5,SdMN Pue SJUB|d JOMOd 4 ¥3}F HI3YI PUE SAUS UPNY @

SUOHIRPUIWIWIOIAY ISW

‘uo(3ajdwod pue [e3suj 320 pue Azaaiep das
paJap.o uaaq aney SIVAH pue s101e1auag asuapuadapu| e
‘uanajdwod pue ||ejsul
12Go1Q ‘Asanjep das - SUILIWIND WOoJ) PRI3PI0 J0JRI3UID
—juawade|das J01e13uan AJ1D uapies AJuno) sse) e
aweawi] 130 ~ wawdinba
40 3d1@321 uodn 1230 0} jelsu| ~ Juawdinba Buuapio

> rairs mopy fwips %

PRI YOO TARRG TS IEOE e 3 : - z .
paeemy  pus JNGISRD GO e i % ¥ = whisy W 9% op3ars
=9 &y S JCS0T  WNNERY

3] ] & iy

amys &

SZ0Z/vZ/v pR1nd0

1183 30 %21y - 3123(01d YAW PUE SABMODIN JWWING S3TT @
SWI33) I51) Yaung uo 3uppiom

S1ISIAI PUe Y2IBIA PIIA 2A1| Juam OW Auno) uosuyor e

SHIEM 3)S IXIN OHLSY SHYVYIN

spaloid Suiwoddn ISW
‘W3N ui Bujaas ase
Aay3 sanss| Jooysajgnos) wayl djay 03 swesdesg |neyypeg
SABMOIN 10§ I5anbas aduapuadapu) uo UoISSNISIP uadQ

L

SN JUIT BUOZI3IU|/IIIUUOT) |EI1IL) UO UOISSNISIP UBdO

-

. $sway| uado
Auy - pZ0Z ui pa33jdwod sem T°ZZ0T "TZ0T wouy apesddn
AuNnf Ul uonIsuRJ] ||IM OW Aluno?) uosyder

A ul uonjisuen [im QW Ayuno) ssed

weaj 0S4 N0 Aq padaias Bulaq mou aze

OW 2ouapuadapul pue ‘Sy 0 210PUBAM ‘SN O UOSUYOT »
YZ0Z YO Ul pajeas) Weay OSJ IS &

L]

L

[e1yauaq Ji sBunaajy Apiavueny pioy o) st o9
1207 Bupiaa s18umQ 15€7

sajepdn a2AI3S ISW

epualdy Sunaay SIsuMQ AINPRIISEU] SHEYIN
szoz/9/s

ros 5 P

POt

~@-% -2zl -V-Z2-¥axe-nia

b 1} ZF ~t ~SHaZi @ -0y w y- @-  (oguame

Areg wamy g~
.. w4

ULYY  X00ageY | gPoaETY
}

WOy OlgdC40mN Gow  ean somsy  sDugey  sousapy okl ubmag w6l pau swon A




() Location: Mid America Regional Council

600 Broadway, Suite 200 KCMO 64105
Board Room/Teams

«(g)j) B pate: May 14,2025 O Time: 1:00

Metropolitan Area
Regional Radio System

Technical & Users Committee

Metropolitan Area Regional Co-Chairs:
e Jeff Brame and Darrell Banner (Technical)
Radio syStem (MARRS) o Chief Chris Skinrood and Paul Haynes (Users)

Meeting Agenda

= Welcome & Call to order
e Approval of November 6, 2024, meeting summary

= Users Committee

. System Request

= Technical Committee

= MARRS System Reports/Upgrades

Cass County
Excelsior Springs
Independence
Johnson County, KS
Johnson County, MO
Kansas City, Mo
Lee’s Summit

Platte County
Wyandotte County

O OO0 O O O 0 O O

= Encryption of REGCOM talkgroups

. Clarification on Access to MARRS Encrypted Talk Groups

= Open Discussion

Next Meeting Date
e August 13, 2025

Microsoft Teams Need help?
Join the meeting now
Meeting ID: 263 451 582 853




Cybersecurity Advisory on “Fast Flux”

060 - =

Fast P A Nasonal Securty Theeat

Technique used to hide the locations of malicious servers by Eascutvs summary

Ny amens ten & g £ Tae Mtwcant s TR ) e b 8 s

CISA, NSA, FBI, Australian Signals Directorate’s Australian
Cyber Security Centre, Canadian Centre for Cyber Security,
and New Zealand's National Cyber Security Centre.

rapidly changing Domain Name System (DNS) records. e et eorrtredl

Significant threat to national security. | e e Radiaais
- Allows malicious actors to avoid detection. | R s o et

- Creates resilient, highly available command and control B o it d i
infrastructure & conceals their operations. B

g o Bt by g e St 4 ey e T W by
At e . Sy et g gttt b Py cnntrnens T S3A o

Makes IP blocking ineffective. | ey

Increases anonymity for threat actor. .

e Soavss wigaal b Wt e

Used for phishing, social engineering, etc. | s 00 e e s i
| SRR o7 Crand |
1 |

!
Chris Maiors 2
May 14, 2025

|




RESOLUTION NO. 25-004

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING REIMBURSEMENT TO THE CITY OF
HARRISONVILLE FOR UPS BATTERY PURCHASES

WHEREAS, the City of Harrisonville obtained quotes from Vertiv Corporation for
replacement of uninterruptible power supply (UPS) batteries at the Harrisonville Police
Department, with quoted costs ranging from $4,653.04 to $8,282.94 depending on installation
options; and

WHEREAS, to achieve cost savings, the City of Harrisonville procured equivalent
batteries directly from Interstate Batteries for a total cost of $2,560.00, as documented in
invoices dated January 17, 2025 and February 10, 2025; and

WHEREAS, the Board desires to reimburse the City of Harrisonville for the documented
cost of the UPS battery purchases.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CASS COUNTY EMERGENCY
SERVICES BOARD, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The Board hereby approves reimbursement to the City of Harrisonville in the
amount of Two Thousand Five Hundred .Sixty Dollars and 00/100 ($2,560.00) for the purchase
of UPS batteries related to emergency services infrastructure.

Section 2. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its adoption.

PASSED THIS DAY OF , 2025, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE CASS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES BOARD.

Kristofer Turnbow
Chairman

ATTEST:

Secretary



Invoice

A% }&‘3;_; Z isii
INTERSTATE,

JALUL'BATTERY.CENTER, Invoice No 19003407643
Invoice Date :02/10/2025
PO No :EMAILJEREMY2/7/2025
Shipping Terms  :Delivered at Place
IB Order No 12003278028
Bill To: CITY OF HARRISONVILLE Ship To: One Time Customer 6100
300 E Pearl St 205 N Lexington
Harrisonville, MO, 64701-1850 Harrisonville, MO, 64701
IB Customer No: 10009470 Customer Acct No :
Former Acct No : 447232

Customer
Item . . _r QTY QTY QTY e Extended
No Materl_al # (old IB Material No Description Ordered |Shipped|Open Unit Price A olitit
material number)
HSL1079 12V
10 [HSL1079 100000018460 9AH 36WPC 112 112 0 20.00 $2,240.00
SLA 250
Total Quantity Delivered 112 |Invoice Subtotal $2,240.00
Sales Tax $0.00
Invoice Total usD $2,240.00

Tracking Number :
29638642

Payment Terms : Net Due in 30 Days
Remit To :Retail Acquisition and Development, Inc., 4301 121st Street, URBANDALE, IA, 50323

If you have any questions, please contact Interstate Batteries at 866-884-4635

Page 1 of 1



JALL/BATTERY,CENTER]

Invoice

Bill To: CITY OF HARRISONVILLE
300 E Pearl St

Harrisonville, MO, 64701-1850

10009470
447232

IB Customer No :

Former Acct No :

Invoice No 9003298119

Invoice Date :01/17/2025

PO No :EMAILJEREMY1/17/2025
Shipping Terms  :Delivered at Place

IB Order No :2003181949

Ship To: CITY OF HARRISONVILLE

300 E Pearl St

Harrisonville, MO, 64701-1850

Customer Acct No : 447232

Tracking Number :

1Z2X654E0390806329,122X654E0391575934

Payment Terms : Net Due in 30 Days

Customer
Item . : - QTY QTY QTY oL Extended
Material # ( old IB Material No Description : Unit Price
No material number ) Ordered [Shipped [Open Amount
HSL1079 1B 129
10 |HSL1079 100000018460 SLA 250 16 16 0 20.00 $320.00
Total Quantity Delivered 16 | Invoice Subtotal $320.00
Sales Tax $0.00
Invoice Total usD $320.00

Remit To :Retail Acquisition and Development, Inc., 4301 121st Street, URBANDALE, IA, 50323

If you have any questions, please contact Interstate Batteries at 866-884-4635

Page 1 of 1




RESOLUTION NO. 25-005

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AN AGREEMENT WITH 911NURD, LLC

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR THE CASS COUNTY EMERGENCY
SERVICES BOARD, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. The Board of Directors hereby approves the Agreement for Consulting Services with
911Nurd, LLC, a copy of which is attached hereto in substantial form and incorporated herein, in the amount
0f $2,520.00 monthly over 12 months, and further authorizes the Chairman to sign on behalf of the CCESB.

SECTION 2. The officers of the Board, including the Chairman and Secretary, are hereby authorized
and directed to execute all documents, and take such actions as they may deem necessary or advisable in order
to carry out and perform the purposes of this Resolution.

PASSED THIS DAY OF ,2025, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE CASS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES BOARD.

Chairman

ATTEST:

Secretary



Cass County, MO

Emergency Services Board (ESB)

Proposal for Professional Services

911 Technical Consulting Services Subscription

Quote: ZM-1014



Introduction

Welcome to the Cass County ESB -911 Technical Consulting Services Subscription Quote: ZM-1014
tailored for Cass Co. ESB. This proposal for professional services outlines the advisory services to be
provided to support Cass County Emergency Services Board (ESB) in optimizing the deployment and
ongoing use of public safety technology systems. The objective is to enhance system performance,
operational efficiency, and the achievement of strategic goals through expert technical and project

management guidance.

Team Qualifications: Our team at 911nurd LLC brings a wealth of experience and expertise in public
safety technology consulting. We have successfully managed numerous projects involving public safety
technology system deployments, ensuring seamless integration and optimal performance. Our team
members have extensive backgrounds in project management, technical consulting, and vendor selection,
making us well-equipped to handle the complexities of these projects.

Estimation of Costs and Timelines: In our best effort to estimate the costs and timelines for the project,
we have considered various factors and industry standards. However, it is important to note that certain
elements, such as data migration, network limitations, and organizational dynamics can introduce
fluctuations in both costs and timelines. Data migration, in particular, can be unpredictable due to the
complexity and volume of data involved, potential compatibility issues, and unforeseen technical
challenges. We will continuously monitor these factors and provide updates as necessary to ensure
transparency and accuracy in our project management.

We look forward to the opportunity to work with you and your team!

Scope of Services - Ongoing Consulting Services

Crafting this proposal has been a rewarding challenge because of its unique requirements and importance
to your organization. My goal is to provide a flexible, vendor-agnostic framework tailored to the diverse
needs of public safety technology—uwithout limiting options or compromising adaptability.

While this proposal focuses on CentralSquare Pro, it also encompasses a broader vision to support your
organization’s additional public safety systems. Here are the key aspects:

1. Collaborative Engagement: | will attend and suggest virtual meetings, both local and regional, on
any topic related to public safety technology. Together, we can champion a team-based approach to
managing your systems.

2. Advisory Support: | will monitor CentralSquare tickets and provide advisory input to ensure issues
are addressed effectively and efficiently.

3. Open Communication: I'll be readily available for chats, emails, and unstructured conversations
with your leadership and senior staff to foster collaboration and build cohesive teams.

4. Travel Flexibility: Should the need arise, I've included the option for on-site visits to better support
your initiatives.



Thank you for trusting 911nurd (that's me!) to guide your public safety systems forward. Together, we'll
ensure your systems remain at the forefront of innovation, enhancing the safety of your citizens and first

responders.

Fee Proposal

911nurd proposes to provide the specific services described above on a subscription basis plus
reimbursable expenses as outlined below. Invoices will be issued monthly. Payment is due within [NET45]
days of the invoice date. Additional expenses (tools/equipment) will be billed separately, as needed, with
Cass County Emergency Services Board (ESB)'s approval.

& All Optional
Description Amount
Monthly Recurring
Ongoing Public Safety Consulting Services - $2,520.00
12hrs
Ongoing Public Safety Consulting Services
Monthly $2,520.00
Total $2,520.00

The Project shall commence upon complete execution of this Proposal and the attached Consulting
Service Agreement (Attachment 1) (“Consulting Service Agreement”) and shall continue from execution
date to June 2026, unless terminated earlier in accordance with the Consulting Service Agreement. The
term of the Project is approximately 12 months.

Payment

Monthly Fee: Client will be billed $2,520 /monthly over 12 months for the services described herein.

Overage Charges: If the total time spent by Provider on services under this Agreement in any given month
exceeds twelve (12) hours, Client shall pay Provider an hourly rate of $225.00 for all hours exceeding
twelve (12) hours in that month.



Travel expenses: Are not included in the base proposal. However, if requested and agreed upon by the
customer, travel expenses will be invoiced and reimbursed in accordance with the current General
Services Administration (GSA) mileage and travel rates.

Should you choose to proceed, our billing address is as follows:

e 911nurd LLC

« 2095 Ashford Road

« Davenport, IA 52722
o Phone: 563-508-1332

Project Exclusions

« 911nurd LLC will not be responsible for the day-to-day operations of the 911 center, including routine
administrative tasks, dispatching, or direct management of staff.

« 911nurd LLC will not be responsible for the actual implementation or execution of any recommended
strategies, plans, or systems.

« 911nurd LLC will not be responsible for the procurement, purchase, or installation of any hardware
or software components.

« 911nurd LLC will not provide ongoing maintenance or technical support for any systems, software, or
hardware.

« 911nurd LLC will not be responsible for the migration of data from legacy systems to new systems.

« 911nurd LLC will not be responsible for managing organizational change, including communication,
training, and support related to changes in processes, systems, or technologies.

« 911nurd LLC will not be responsible for the installation or maintenance of physical infrastructure.

* 911nurd LLC will not be responsible for ensuring compliance with legal, regulatory, or industry
standards.

« 911nurd LLC will not be responsible for the performance or actions of third-party vendors,
contractors, or service providers engaged by the Client.

« 911nurd LLC will not be responsible for managing the Client's budget, finances, or funding.

« Ensuring compliance with data security protocols, privacy regulations, and internal policies related to
data protection is the responsibility of MO-Cass-911.

Terms and Conditions

This Proposal is subject to the terms & conditions included in the attached Consulting Service Agreement.

911nurd appreciates the opportunity to assist Cass County Emergency Services Board (ESB) with this
Project. If the terms of this Proposal are acceptable, please sign and complete {{Cass County Emergency
Services Board (ESB)'’s contact information below and return an executed copy of this Proposal to our
office along. ‘



Project: 1014 Cass County ESB -911 Technical Consulting Services Subscription

ATTACHMENT 1

CONSULTING SERVICE AGREEMENT

STANDARD TERMS & CONDITIONS

This Consulting Service Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into by and between 911nurd LLC, an lowa
limited liability company (“911nurd”) and Cass County Emergency Services Board (ESB) (“CLIENT”) (each
a “Party” and collectively, the “Parties”), and is effective as of the date of complete execution hereof and of

the Proposal for Consulting Services to which this Agreement is attached.
A. CONSULTANT SERVICES:

1. 911nurd is being engaged by (“CLIENT”) to render consulting services in connection with CLIENT's
Project as described in the subject Proposal for Consulting Services (“Proposal”) to which this Agreement
is attached. 911nurd agrees to perform such services in conformance with the descriptions, definitions, and
conditions as set forth in the Proposal.

2. Subiject to the limitations contained herein, the services 911nurd shall perform under this Agreement
shall be called the “Consulting Work”; such services are set forth in the Proposal.

3. 911nurd will perform the Consulting Work in a timely and reasonable manner in accordance with the
standard of care and diligence normally practiced by consulting services firms in performing services of a
similar nature, in the same locality of the project site, under similar circumstances. 911nurd makes no other
warranties or guaranties of any form or nature whether express or implied.

B. CLIENT RESPONSIBILITY:
CLIENT shall provide 911nurd with all the following:
1. CLIENT's criteria and requirements for the Project, including all technical information;

2, All information available to or known by CLIENT which may be required by 911nurd in performing the
Consulting Work;

3. Access to CLIENT's facilities and systems as needed to perform the Consulting Work;
4. Timely payment of all invoices submitted by 911nurd; and

5. Any and all other documents and information reasonably requested by 911nurd in the performance of
the Consulting Work.

C. CHANGES IN SCOPE OF SERVICES:



If CLIENT requests changes to the scope of services shown in the Proposal, then the Parties shall
endeavor to mutually agree upon an adjustment in the fees to be reflected in a “Project Amendment”
executed by the Parties as appropriate to accommodate any such requested changes. In the event the
Parties cannot agree upon a Project Amendment, CLIENT will be deemed to have terminated this

Agreement.4
D. GENERAL CONDITIONS
1. OWNERSHIP & REUSE OF DOCUMENTS

a. All documents including the original drawings, estimates, specifications, field notes and data, will

remain the exclusive property of 911nurd.

b. For purposes of this Agreement, “Intellectual Property” means 911nurd's ideas, concepts, designs,
inventions, discoveries, and improvements that are the direct or indirect result of the services provided
under this Agreement. The Parties agree 911nurd is the sole and exclusive owner of all right, title and
interest throughout the world in and to all the results and proceeds of all Intellectual Property.

c: 911nurd grants a non-exclusive license to CLIENT to use the Intellectual Property for the Project
ONLY. If CLIENT provides any part of the Intellectual Property to its agents, subcontractors, or other third
parties for use on the Project, then CLIENT must ensure that such third parties agree to be in bound, in
writing, to restrictions on the use of the Intellectual Property that are at least as restrictive as those
contained in this Section D. The use of the Intellectual Property for any other purpose is expressly
prohibited. CLIENT agrees to indemnify and hold 911nurd harmless for any claims, costs, damages,
expenses, injuries, or other liabilities of any kind for any unauthorized use of the Intellectual Property.

2; INSURANCE

a. CLIENT has received a copy of 911nurd’s certificate of liability insurance and acknowledges it meets
CLIENT's insurance coverage requirements.

b. CLIENT shall be solely responsible for insuring its own property, equipment, services, and any
potential legal liability related to or arising out of the Project, directly or indirectly, in such amounts and lines
of coverage as CLIENT deems appropriate.

E. NO EMPLOYER-EMPLOYEE RELATIONSHIP

Nothing in this Agreement creates an employer-employee, joint-venture, or partnership relationship
between 911nurd and CLIENT.

F. NON-EXCLUSIVITY
Nothing in this Agreement prohibits 911nurd from contracting in any way with any other entity of any kind.
G. 911nurd’s EMPLOYEES AND SUBCONTRACTORS

CLIENT understands and agrees 911nurd may assign any or all of the performance of the Consulting Work
to subcontractors or agents. Any persons employed or engaged by 911nurd to perform the Consulting
Work are 911nurd’s employees or subcontractors and 911nurd is solely responsible for their compensation.



H. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY CLAUSE

After careful consideration of the relative risks, rewards, and benefits of the Project to both CLIENT and
911nurd, CLIENT agrees that, to the fullest extent permitted by law, 911nurd’s total aggregate liability to
CLIENT for any and all claims arising out of or relating to this

Agreement shall be limited to the greater of:

(a) the total amount of insurance proceeds actually available and paid under 911nurd’s applicable
insurance policies with respect to such claims; or

(b) if no insurance proceeds are available or paid for any reason, an amount equal to the total
compensation actually paid by CLIENT to 911nurd under this Agreement.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the limitation of liability shall not apply to any liability arising from 911nurd’s
gross negligence or willful misconduct.

L INDEMNITY

1 TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, CLIENT SHALL AND DOES
AGREE TO INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS 911nurd, ITS OFFICERS, MANAGERS, MEMBERS,
AFFILIATES, EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, AND SUBCONTRACTORS (COLLECTIVELY, THE
“INDEMNITEES”) FROM AND AGAINST ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES, LIABILITIES,
LIENS, CAUSES OF ACTION, FINES, PENALTIES, SUITS, JUDGMENTS, SETTLEMENTS, COSTS
AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO COURT COSTS AND ATTORNEYS’ FEES, OF
ANY NATURE, KIND OR DESCRIPTION, ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING FROM PERFORMANCE
OF THE CONSULTING WORK OR ANY ACTS OR OMISSIONS RELATED THERETO. THE
OBLIGATIONS UNDER THIS PARAGRAPH SHALL NOT BE CONSTRUED TO NEGATE, ABRIDGE, OR
REDUCE OTHER RIGHTS OR OBLIGATIONS OF INDEMNITY WHICH WOULD OTHERWISE EXIST AS
A PARTY OR PERSON DESCRIBED IN THIS PARAGRAPH, OR TO OTHER CONTRACTUAL RIGHTS
SET FORTH IN THE AGREEMENT.

2 CLIENT SHALL PROMPTLY ADVISE THE INDEMNITEES, IN WRITING, OF ANY ACTION,
ADMINISTRATIVE OR LEGAL PROCEEDING OR INVESTIGATION TO WHICH THIS
INDEMNIFICATION MAY APPLY. TO THE EXTENT CLIENT MAY BE OBLIGATED TO INDEMNIFY AN
INDEMNITEE, CLIENT, AT CLIENT’S EXPENSE, SHALL ASSUME ON BEHALF OF ANY INDEMNITEE,
AND SHALL CONDUCT, WITH DUE DILIGENCE AND IN GOOD FAITH, THE DEFENSE THEREOF
WITH COUNSEL REASONABLY SATISFACTORY TO THE INDEMNITEES; PROVIDED, HOWEVER,
THAT THE INDEMNITEES SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT, AT THEIR OPTION, TO BE REPRESENTED BY
COUNSEL OF THEIR OWN SELECTION AND AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE. NOTWITHSTANDING THE
FOREGOING, THE FEES AND EXPENSES OF THE INDEMNITEE’S DEFENSE COUNSEL SHALL BE
AT THE EXPENSE OF THE CLIENT IF THE EMPLOYMENT OF SUCH COUNSEL HAS BEEN
SPECIFICALLY AUTHORIZED IN WRITING BY CLIENT. IN ALL INSTANCES, THE INDEMNITEES
SHALL HAVE A RIGHT TO PARTICIPATE IN THE INVESTIGATION, DEFENSE, AND RESOLUTION OF
ANY LIABILITIES.

NOTWITHSTANDING ANYTHING TO THE CONTRARY CONTAINED. HEREIN, CLIENT SHALL HAVE
NO OBLIGATION TO INDEMNIFY, DEFEND, OR HOLD HARMLESS ANY INDEMNITEE TO THE



EXTENT ANY CLAIM, LIABILITY, DAMAGE, LOSS, OR EXPENSE ARISES FROM THE GROSS
NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF SUCH INDEMNITEE.

IF CLIENT FAILS TO FULLY PERFORM IN ACCORDANCE WITH THIS DEFENSE AND
INDEMNIFICATION PARAGRAPH, THEN THE INDEMNITEES, AT THEIR OPTION, AND WITHOUT
RELIEVING CLIENT OF ITS OBLIGATIONS HEREUNDER, MAY SO PERFORM, BUT ALL
REASONABLE COSTS AND EXPENSES SO INCURRED BY THE INDEMNITEES TO SATISFY
CLIENT’S DEFENSE AND INDEMNITY OBLIGATION IN THAT EVENT SHALL BE REIMBURSED BY
CLIENT TO THE INDEMNITEES, TOGETHER WITH INTEREST ON THE SAME FROM THE DATE ANY
SUCH EXPENSE WAS PAID BY THE INDEMNITEES UNTIL REIMBURSED BY CLIENT, AT THE RATE
OF INTEREST PROVIDED TO BE PAID ON JUDGMENTS UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF

IOWA.

3. CLIENT SHALL NOT SETTLE OR COMPROMISE ANY THIRD-PARTY CLAIM AGAINST AN
INDEMNITEE TO WHICH THE INDEMNITY AND DEFENSE OBLIGATIONS OF THIS SECTION | APPLY
WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE INDEMNITEE, WHICH CONSENT SHALL NOT
BE UNREASONABLY WITHHELD, CONDITIONED, OR DELAYED.

4. It is agreed with respect to any legal limitations now or hereafter in effect and affecting the validity or
enforceability of the indemnification obligation under this Section |, such legal limitations are made a part of
the said indemnification obligation and shall operate to amend the said indemnification obligation to the
minimum extent necessary to bring the provision into conformity with the requirements of such limitations,
and as so modified, the said indemnification obligation shall continue in full force and effect.

5. CLIENT’s obligations under this Section | and all other indemnities by CLIENT in this Agreement
shall survive the completion of the Project and the termination of the Agreement.

J. ARBITRATION

Except as provided below, any dispute, controversy, or claim between CLIENT and 911nurd, whether such
claim sounds in contract, tort, or otherwise, arising out of or relating to (i) this Agreement, (ii) any breach of
this Agreement, (iii) the subject matter of this Agreement, (iv), the commercial or economic relationship of
the Parties to this Agreement, (v) any representations or warranties, express or implied, relating to this
Agreement or the services supplied pursuant to this Agreement, (vi) any violation of any law relating to this
Agreement, and/or (viii) any related agreements between the Parties to this Agreement (the “Disputes”)
shall be settled by arbitration in accordance with the Commercial Arbitration rules of the American
Arbitration Association (“AAA”) and the lowa Arbitration Act, and judgment upon the award rendered by the
arbitrators(s) may be confirmed, entered, and enforced in either the state of lowa or the state of Missouri.

1. The Arbitrator is bound to follow lowa law. The arbitrator does not have authority (i) to render a
decision which contains a reversible error of state or federal law, or (ii) to apply a cause of action or remedy
not provided for under existing state or federal law. Any such decision to the contrary shall be subject to
judicial review. The venue of any arbitration under this Section J shall be in either the state of lowa or the
state of Missouri. The obligations of this shall survive the termination of this Agreement.



2. The prevailing party at any arbitration under this Section J shall be entitled to recover from the non-
prevailing party its arbitration costs, attorney’s fees, court costs, deposition fees, and expert witness fees in
addition to any actual damages or other damages it may be awarded.

3. It is specifically agreed that any claim by 911nurd for the non-payment of any amount under this
Agreement shall not be included in the scope of this Section J and 911nurd may file such claim, with or
without prior written notice, in either the state of lowa or the state of Missouri.

K. ASSIGNMENT

CLIENT may not delegate, assign, sublet or transfer its duties or interest in this Agreement without the prior
written consent of 911nurd. 911nurd may delegate, assign, sublet or transfer its duties hereunder without
the prior written consent of CLIENT, but 911nurd shall remain responsible for the completion of its duties

hereunder.
L. FORCE MAJEURE

A party shall not be considered to be in default or breach of this Agreement, and shall be excused from
performance or liability for damages to any other party, if and to the extent it shall be delayed in or
prevented from performing or carrying out any of the provisions of this Agreement, arising out of or from
any act, omission, or circumstance by or in consequence of any act of God, labor disturbance, sabotage,
failure of suppliers of materials, act of the public enemy, war, invasion, insurrection, riot, fire, storm, flood,
ice, earthquake, explosion, epidemic, breakage or accident to machinery or equipment or any other cause
or causes beyond such party’'s reasonable control, including any curtailment, order, regulation, or restriction
imposed by governmental, military or lawfully established civilian authorities, or by making of repairs
necessitated by an emergency circumstance not limited to those listed above upon the property or
equipment of the party or property or equipment of others which is under the control of the party (“Force
Majeure”). A Force Majeure event does not include an act of negligence or intentional wrongdoing by a
party. A party claiming a Force Majeure event shall use reasonable diligence to remove the condition that
prevents performance and shall not be entitled to suspend performance of its obligations in any greater
scope or for any longer duration than is required by the Force Majeure event. Each party shall use its best
efforts to mitigate the effects of such Force Majeure event, remedy its inability to perform, and resume full
performance of its obligations hereunder.

M. TERM AND TERMINATION

The duration of this Agreement is set forth within the Proposal provided, however, this Agreement may be
terminated by either Party after fourteen (14) days’ written notice to the other Party or by mutual
agreement.

If CLIENT terminates this Agreement, then:

1. Payment for any and all amounts already billed by 911nurd as of the date of termination shall be
immediately due and payable;

2. Payment of any services performed that have not been billed as of the date of the termination shall
be set forth by 911nurd in a final invoice and shall be due upon receipt; and



3. An Early Termination Fee equal to the monthly Retainer (per the Proposal) multiplied by three (3)
shall be included in the final invoice and shall be due upon receipt.

If 911nurd terminates this Agreement, then:

i Payment for any and all amounts already billed by 911nurd as of the date of termination shall be
immediately due and payable; and

2. Payment of any services performed that have not been billed as of the date of the termination shall
be set forth by 911nurd in a final invoice and shall be due upon receipt.

N. NOTICES

Any notices required by this Agreement shall be complete when deposited in the US Mail, postage prepaid,
and sent by certified mail return receipt requested or when deposited with a commercial overnight carrier
and addressed to the other Party at the address provided in this Section. Any notice sent to 911nurd shall

be complete when sent to 911nurd in the manner required by this Agreement AND with a copy sent to
911nurd’s counsel at the following address:

Betty, Neuman & McMahon, P.L.C.
Attn: Jordan Kaplan
1900 E. 54'" Street

Davenport, lowa 52807

To 911nurd: 911nurd LLC
Attn: Brian Nelson
2095 Ashford Road

Bettendorf, |IA 52722

To CLIENT: Cass County Emergency Services Board (ESB)

801 South Commercial Street



Harrisonville , MO 64701

The Parties shall notify each other in writing of any change in address or any change in their respective

contact information.

O. PAYMENT

1. CLIENT will pay 911nurd in accordance with the Proposal and this Agreement unless otherwise

agreed to by Amendment executed in writing by the Parties.

2, Invoices will be submitted in 911nurd’s standard format on a monthly basis or upon completion of the

Consulting Work.

3. Payments for services rendered are due and payable within [NET45] [client dependent] days of the
invoice date. Late payments shall be subject to interest at the maximum rate allowed by law. If for any
reason 911nurd turns CLIENT'’s account over to an attorney or collection agency for collection, or if
collected through legal proceedings, then CLIENT shall pay any and all costs of collection, including but not
limited to agency fees, attorney fees, and court costs.

4. If any invoice is not paid within fourteen (14) days after the due date of the invoice, 911nurd may
terminate performance of its services without liability whatsoever to CLIENT.

5. If CLIENT requests 911nurd’s assistance with procurement of any software (licenses or
applications), tools, hardware, devices, equipment, materials, or supplies needed by CLIENT, then a 15%
surcharge for 911nurd’s procurement services will be added to the cost of such items and invoiced
accordingly.

P. APPLICABLE LAW

This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of lowa. The venue of any arbitration or other
proceeding to enforce the terms of this Agreement shall be in the district court of Scott, County, lowa.

Q. Miscellaneous

e This Agreement constitutes a single, integrated written contract expressing the entirety of the duties
and responsibilities of the Parties relative to the subject matter of this Agreement. Any and all prior



discussions and negotiations have been and are merged, integrated, and combined in, or are otherwise
superseded by, this Agreement.

2. It is hereby agreed and understood that this Agreement shall be construed as a whole, and no
provision hereof shall be construed against ether Party or its individual members by virtue of the activities
of either Party. If any provision of this Agreement is found to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, it
shall be severed from the Agreement and the remaining provisions enforced in accordance with the

purpose and tenor of the Agreement.

3 By signing below, the signatories to this Agreement each affirm that they have the authority to enter
into this Agreement on behalf of the respective Parties to this Agreement and bind them to its terms. Each
signatory further affirms that he or she is of sound mind and body; understands the terms of this Agreement
(or had them explained to him or her to his or her satisfaction); and has had this Agreement reviewed by an
attorney of his or her choice or has been advised by his or her right to have the Agreement reviewed by an
attorney and, after being advised of such right, has knowingly and as his or her own will and accord
decided not to have the Agreement reviewed by an attorney.

4. No provision of this Agreement may be amended or modified except by a written instrument
executed by the Parties.

5, This Agreement may be signed in any number of counterparts, each of which will be deemed an

original. Any person may rely on a copy of this Agreement that any Party to this Agreement certifies to be a

true copy to the same effect as if it were an original.

911nurd LLC:

Brian Nelson

( Brian Nelson )

Managing Manager

CLIENT:Cass County Emergency Services Board (ESB)

Name:

( Marie Beauchamp )

Title:



